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MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: August 14, 2019

Subject: Resolution Identifying Hazardous Traffic Conditions - Transportation
Agenda Item: J-11.

BACKGROUND

As per Board Policy CNA (LOCAL), the Board shall adopt a resolution to identify hazardous traffic
conditions within two miles of the school campus where no safe walk path is provided and
students must walk along or cross a freeway or expressway, an underpass, an overpass or a
bridge, a major traffic artery or another comparable condition to get to school. The resolution
shall include the specific hazardous or high-risk areas in which transportation shall be provided,
and the district shall publish the locations of these routes.

The resolution and maps attached to this agenda item contains information regarding the
campus served, hazardous roads, areas affected and bus numbers that serve each area.
Approval of this resolution identifying hazardous areas will allow the district to apply for the
appropriate state funding for transporting the impacted students.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees
approve the attached resolution regarding hazardous traffic conditions for the 2019-20 school
year.
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